From: Thomas Voltero

To: Hung Le
Date: September 01, 2020

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0686-EX-CN-2020

Message:

As described in the Antenna Information exhibit, 4 antennas will be used at 2 different locations. Two of
the antennas are mobile, one of which is V Band (60-64 GHz) and the other of which is Ka Band
(26.5-29.5 GHz). The third antenna is fixed, and operates in the Ka Band (26.5-29.5 GHz). The fourth
antenna is an alternate fixed antenna that similarly operates in the Ka Band (26.5-29.5 GHz) but uses
different equipment.

The application requests approval to use each of these 4 antennas at each of the 2 requested locations:
Collins property in Cedar Rapids, and the lowa City Airport.

Given this, we do not understand the application to contain duplicate entries. If you're seeing duplication,
please provide more detail.



